WEETO N PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 13 November 2018. At 7.30pm in Almscliffe Hall.

The Chairman welcomed Councillors and residents.

There were no residents queries or comments.

The Meeting was photographed by a resident.

Apologies. N.Anderson has to attend a work event, Victoria Oldham who has dislocated her shoulder.

Members of the Council: B.Wilyman, H.Bosworth, M.Styrin, K.Clark, J.Cheseldene, P.Jagger. C.Trotter also attended.

Declaration of interest K.Clark on item 7a.

Minutes of last Meeting held on 11 September having been circulated were taken as read as being a true record of that meeting, proposed by H.Bosworth and seconded by P.Jagger.

Outstanding items

Drain under Weeton Railway Bridge. C. Trotter advised that the drain cleaner was unable to clear the drain as it was completely blocked. Contractors will be sought to reposition the drain but this will involve closing the road. A traffic order will be made to close the road and the Council will be informed.

Book exchange is now fully operational, however the funds from NYCC will not be available for this project because it has already been started. However the funds can be diverted to another project that will require two quotes.

Reports form District and County Councillors

Various Meetings of NYCC have taken place, including the relief road by pass through Nidd gorge. Meetings have been well attended. A progress report is expected about the Speed Awareness signs. The Kex Gill movement work is still ongoing.

Accounts

Balances	
Cash Book	Bank Statements
£1000 Village Plan	SBS £3867.91
£7612.42 Parish Council	YB £4748.51
£8616.42 Balance	£8616.42 Balance
Invoices	
No. 513 G.Marston grass	£246
No. 514 C.Moore sal/exp gen exp A/S/O	£448.50
Total	£694.50
A managed for a second state of the D Is second state of the UD second	

Approved for payment, proposed by P.Jagger seconded by H.Bosworth Internal audit carried out by B.Wilyman and K.Clark and found to be correct. Consideration for Budget and precept and accounts for November Noted. Grass cutting The Clerk is to obtain tender details from S.Hesselden Ltd. A revision of the areas cut can then be organised.

A contribution to the Almscliffe Hall is to be considered and the Hall Committee are to be asked if they would approve.

Planning

a. 18/03905/FUL, first floor extension at Garrimore Weeton Lane. Objections: Out of keeping with adjacent houses due to its height. Loss of a single storey dwelling suitable for those with mobility difficulties due to a reduction in the variety of housing available in the village.

b. 18/04015/FUL, 2 single storey extension, infill of fenestration, installation of fenestration at The Laurels Start Lane for Mr & Mrs Black. No objections.

c. *Refusal* for 18/03090/FUL, demolition of dwelling and erection of new dwelling at Crowtree Hall Crag Lane for Mr & Mrs Hill.

d. *Approval* for erection of garage and alterations to driveway at The Well House Strait Lane for Mr Magson.

- e. Recent land sale on land at Harrogate Road.
- f. Prior notification of an application for an agricultural building for Mr Ogden on Weeton Lane.

Correspondence

Traffic Order for Weeton Lane under Railway Bridge and corners of Kingsway. Request for a bench at the end of Kingsway, no objections form Council.

Councillors requests

Repairs to Bus shelters on Harrogate Road and possible Notice Board for Leeds Road side. C. Trotter advised he could use some of his funding up to £800 towards the work. B.Wilyman to arrange quotes.

AED Defibrillator at Weeton Station Car Park. No approval for funding.

New pads required for Almscliffe Hall Defibrillator, approved. Costs £47.50 for 2 years. Neighbourhood Watch. A meeting with the Police has taken place and the information was supplied about communication where a whats.app. links to the Police and Clare Barley is our representative. A suggestion that Neighbourhood Watch Signs be obtained and located . A report will appear in the Parish News.

Temporary Lights for utilities work. C.Trotter is to discuss with the Head of Highways. P.Jagger requested that D.Needham should be thanked for all his dedicated work as Chairman of the Parish Council. B.Wilyman is to register an article for the next Parish News.

Speed watch report last reading 36 offence in 30 minutes. Councillors are awaiting a response from NYCC Highways regarding the Speed Watch signs.

Use of the redundant coal yard and complaints about the ticket machine location. **GDPR** P Jagger agreed to investigate the legal obligations and the security of information for the next meeting.

Parish Plan

P.Jagger reported that the questionnaire will be delivered to the village in January 2019 to be completed by the middle of February. The grant from NYCC has been received but the lottery grant funding was turned down.

Date for the next meeting 8 January 2019. Items to consider the 2019/20 Precept, GDPR, grant for the repairs to the bus shelters and new notice board. The meeting closed at 8.45pm.

Signed.

Dated.